
CALL TO ORDER

ATTENDANCE

ALSO PRESENT

AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS TRUST RETIREMENT BOARD
QUARTERLY MEETING

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2018

12:00 p.m., Committee Room, Second Floor, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, kvine, California

Board Member: Peer Swan 

- 
Board Member: Steve LaMar 

-
Board Member: Paul Cook

Cheryl Clary
Rob Jacobson
Tanja Fournier

COMMUNICATIONS

1.

2.

3.

4.

Meeting Minutes: Tanja Fournier
Public Comments
Determine the need to discuss andlor take action on item(s) introduced, which came to the attention ol
the District subsequent to the agenda being posted.
Determine which items may be approved without discussion.

ACTION

5.

6.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
RETIREMENT BOARD _ FOURNIER / JACOBSON I CLARY

Recommendation: That the minutes of the November 1.4,2017 Board Meeting of
the kvine Ranch Water District Retirement Board be approved as presented.

OF DECEMBER 31. 2017 - FOURNIER / JACOBSON / CLARY

Recommendation: Based on discussions and direction from the Board, staff will
implement changes to the portfolio, if any.

OTHER BUSI¡IESS

7

8

Directors' Comments
Adjourn

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a
majority of the members of the above-named Retirement Board in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration
at an open meeting of the Retirement Board are available for public inspection in the District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon
Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to members of the Retirement Board less than72
hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are

distributed to Retirement Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting,
they will be available at the entrance of the meeting room at the District Office. The Irvine Ranch Water District Committee
Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound
system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior
to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be obtained in an alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at
least seventy -two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.



February 5,2018
Prepared by: Tanja Fournier
Submitted by: Rob
Approved by: Paul 

"t"YØ -

ClaryU2

RETIREMENT BOARD

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT RETIREMENT BOARD

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the November 14,2017 meeting of the Irvine Ranch Water District
Retirement Board for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER T4,2OI7 BOARD MEETING OF THE IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT RETIREMENT BOARD BE APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '(A)) -November 14,2017 Minutes

-5



EXHIBIT "A"

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT RETIREMENT BOARD

November 14,2017

The meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRV/D) Retirement
Board was called to order by Chairman Swan at I l:30 a.m. on November 14,2017 in the District
office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Chairman Peer Swan, Vice Chairman Doug Reinhart, and Director Paul Cook

Also Present: Treasurer Robert Jacobson and Executive Director of Finance and Administrative
Services Cheryl Clary

COMMI-INICATION: None.

ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED - None.

ACTION CALENDAR

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

Robert Jacobson presented the minutes from the September 19, 2017 meeting.

On MOTION by Cook, seconded by Reinhart and affirmed by Swan, the minutes of the
September 19,2017 meeting were approved as presented.

Trust Investment Review

Staff and the Board reviewed the Plan Investment Review for the period ending
September 30,2017:

o As of September 30,2017, the IRV/D Post-Retirement Benefits Trust market
value was $70,25 6,360, which is a net inuease of $4,155,650 from the quarter
ended June 30, 2017.

o For the quarter ended September 30 , 2017 , the portfolio return was 3 .40%o, which
tracked with the custom benchmark return of 3.39Vo. For the one-year period
ended September 30,2017 the return was I l.95yo, which slightly outperformed
the custom benchmark return of 11.81%.

Administrative Items

None.



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chairman Swan adjourned the meeting.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 5th day of February 2018.

Board Member, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
RETIREMENT BOARD

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
RETIREMENT BOARD



February 5, 2018
Prepared by: T. Fournier
Submitted by: R. Jacobson I C. Clary
Approved by: Paul A. CoolZ Ø .

RETIREMENT BOARD

IRV/D POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS TRUST
INVESTMENT REVIEW AS OF DECEMBER 31. 2017

SUMMARY:

Staff and a representative from the District's pension investment advisor, SageView Investment
Advisors, will present the Portfolio Investment Review for the quarter ended December 31,

2017, an update on current market conditions and any recommended portfolio changes.

BACKGROUND:

In Review

As of December 3I,2017, the IRWD Post-Retirement Benefits Trust market value was

$72,921,596, which is a net increase of 52,665,236 from the quarter ended September 30,2017.
The change is primarily due to an increase in market value of $2,195,659 and dividends in the
amount of fi482,140. Trust expenses for the quarter month were $12,563 paid to SageView
Investment Advisors (SageView). The closing balances and fund returns for the quarter ended
December 3I,2017 are as follows:

ldvestuIlt Qr¡a¡tody
Ret¡¡

Bench¡nark

Index

Momingstar

Pes
Caæg*y

QuarærÞded Quarbr Dnded

SeptemberS), December3l'
2017 2017

Iocr/(Decr)
Percen of
Porfolío

AOIjIIIES
Vansua¡d kßtfutional Index Fund. 6.63Va 6.64o/a 6.4r% $'27-441-220 s29.272.26? s 1.821.043 40.1ol

Vanaua¡d Extended Mkt (snalynid) Index Fund 4.82% 4.84o/o 5.457a s.023.750 s.266.019 $242.270 7.201

VanÊua¡d Developed Market Index 4.454a 4.900k 3.9AVa 9,E41.229 ß,279223 $437,994 1.4.1ol

Vanauard Enersins Markets Index 6.291o 6.7jo/a 6.27Vo 1.383.873 1.470.941 s87.068 2.0c1

FTXNDINCìOME

MetroDolitran Total Retum Bond Fund 0.384o 0.390k 0.29Vo 8,376.949 8.406.538 s29.s89 1.1.5q.

Bai¡d Core Plus Bond Fund _s6q" 0.1gok 0.29o/a 8.38S.083 8.435322 $46.639 11.6c/¿

Vmmrrl Hiph-Yielrl Comorate Fmd 0.124o 0.41.o/c 0.450/a 2.804.805 2.807.638 $2,833 3.90/.

Vansuard Short Term Ilond Index Admiral 4.041o -0.13?e -0.047" 6.950.669 6,9ó0,978 s10.309 9.sq

Fidelity Govemnent Ca,sh Reserves 0.20% 0.280k 0.l7lo 34.7E2 22273 ($ 12.s09ì 0.o"tr

s2.665.236 IO0.0aÍ

For the quarter ended December 3I,2017 , the portfolio return was 3.817o, which tracked with
the custom benchmark return of 3.937o. For the one-year period ended December 31,2017 the
return was I4.837o, which slightly outperformed the custom benchmark return of l4.827a.The
Portfolio Investment Review as of December 31, 2017 is attached as Exhibit "4".

A representative from SageView will present the Portfolio Investment Review for the quarter
ended December 3I, 2017 , an update on current market conditions, as well as any
recommended portfolio changes for the Board's consideration.

6
Ret. Board -12-3I-2017 Investment Review 2-5-2018 Board Meeting.docx



Retirement Board: Investment Review as of December 31,2017
February 5, 2018
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

As of December 31,2017, the IRWD Post-Retirement Benefits Trust market value was
572,921,,596, which is a net increase of fi2,665,236 from the quarter ended September 30,2017.
The change is primarily due to an increase in market value of $2,195,659 and dividends in the
amount of $482,140. Trust expenses for the quarter month were $12,563 paid to SageView.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3 Section 15378.

RECOMMENDATION:

BASED ON DISCUSSIONS AND DIRECTION FROM THE BOARD, STAFF WILL
IMPLEMENT CHANGES TO THE PORTFOLIO, IF ANY.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '6A" - The Portfolio Investment Review as of December 31,2017



SG=
trw

Exhibit "4"

Plan Investment Review

lrvine Ranch Water District Post-Employment Benefits Trust

For period ending December 31,,2OL7

Jonathan Upham Registered Representative with and securities offered through Cetera Advisor Networks LLC, member FINRA/SIPC
1920 Main Street, Suite 800, lrvine, CA926L4 | T 949.955.1395 | Sagev¡ew is not affiliated with Cetera

A-1
ø



I le of ContentsTa

Exhibit "4"

SGE
IEV\/

Section - I

Section - ll

Section - lll

Section - lV

Market Overview .... 3
lndustry Analysis

lnvestment Summ ary . . 7
Asset Allocation by Fund

Portfolio Composition and Sector Weightings
Fund Performance Summary
lnvestment Discussion Summary - Current lnvestments
Historical IPS Ranking
Fund Score Summary
I PS Performance Analysis

Portfolio Summary.... ... L7
Portfolio Return vs. Custom Benchmark
Management Style Analysis
Style Map

Appendix 24
Quarterly I nvestment Analysis Criteria
Glossary of Terms

ø

2

A-2



{

rf

ï
,

Exhibit "4"



u.s. Eq u ities Exhibit "4"

The major U.S. equity benchmarks finished the year on a very strong note and all three major indexes set record

highs during Q4. Steady revenue growth, healthier margins, share buybacks and the prospect of significantly
lower corporate tax rate supported strong equity market performance Ín 2OL7.

Performance of Malor U.S. Equity lndexes. Q4 2Ot7 and YTD

35o/o

3Oo/o

25o/o

2oo/o

L5o/o

to%

5o/o

Oo/o

EtQ42Or7

trYTD

R2000
Value

R2000

22.2%

R2000
Growth

R1000
Value

R Mid Cap
Value

21".Wo

W¡lshire
5000

R M¡d Cap
Growth

R1000
Growth

29.6Yo

NASDAQ Comp S&P 500

30.2% 2A.L%

DJIA

Lto%.
7.9%

I

2L.A%

6.6%

25.3%

-

6.5%

1? 701 13.3%

6.4%5.5%4.6%

2.O%

L4.6Yo

S&P 5OO Sector Returns. Q4 2017 and YTD

9.9%

I
13.5%

6.O%
3.6%

45o/o

35o/o

250/0

t5o/o

50/ø

-t5%

-5o/o

38.8%
EQ42OL7

trYTD
22.L% 23.4%

Utilities Health Care Real Estate Telecom. Srv. Ener$/ lndustrials Cons. Staples Mater¡als F¡nancials lnfo. Tech. Cons.
Discretionary

e^,''^ô. À¡^rñ¡ñdê+âr Þô+".âê.ôñrôÊôñ+ ^"mil1â+¡r,a+^Tâl ra+"rn in^l"diñ6 d¡r¡dôñd<

member SIPC. Sagev¡ew is not aff¡l¡ated w¡th Cetera Advisor Networks LLC. Fund returns shown are net of fund exlensäand sales charges. a
4



I nternationa I Eq u ities
Exhibit "4"

lnternational stocks continued their strong gains and the majority of benchmarks finished 2OI7 ahead of domestic
stocks. Synchronized economic growth, improved corporate earnings and reasonable valuations provided a

favorable backdrop for the strong performance. U.S. investors also benefited from a decline in the dollar in 2OI7.

lnternational Equity Market Returns. Q4 2Ot7 and YTD

5Oo/o

4Oo/o

3Oo/o

2Oo/o

tOo/o

Oo/o

-IQo/o

EQ42Ot7
trYTD

42.a%o
37.3%

24.O%

-2.3%

EM - Latin Am Europe EAFE World Ex-US

Souræ: Morn¡ngstar. Returns represent cumulat¡ve total return, ¡ncludinÊ div¡dends.

EM - East
Europe

World (Dev) Pacif¡c Ex-Japan EM EM - Asia Japan

8.5%

F
8.4%

l,;
7.4%

23.7% 22.4%

4.996

24.2%

4.2%

25.O%

4.2%2.2%

f\4SCl EAFE lndex Country Returns, Q4 2017 and YTD

2OYo

aot

F

2AV"
22%

2%

23%

L2%

2A%29%32%27%28%

L

L9%2L%

7Oo/o

600/o

50%

4Oo/o

3Ùo/o

2Oo/o

LOo/o

Oo/o

-tOo/o

EQ42OL7

trYTD
58%

-3% -2yo -2% -2% -2%

.+uouo ç'otÑ \tøseor."gu\ souÑgaof,lo..wÉ r.$"**$"",*"t.osuf,uo*u\uodJ rrud tt"ô s$ 
no4úo.gws¡o+Ñ rd|*ø.nt*

Source: Morn¡ngstar. Returns represent cumulative total return, includ¡ng div¡dends.

memþer SIPC. Sageview is not affiliated w¡th Cetera Adv¡sor Networks LLC. Fund returns shown are net of fund exÅen_=and sales charges. d
5



Fixed lncome
Exhibit "4"

Bond benchmarks also posted solíd returns in Q4 and for the year. The U.S. Treasury yield curve continued to
flatten as the Federal Reserve increased short-term rates for the third time ín December. The trend of investors
seeking higher yields in riskier sectors of the bond market (i.e. high yield and emerging markets) continued.

Fixed lncome Returns, Q4 2OI7 and YTD

9o/o

8o/o

7o/o

60/o

5o/o

4o/o

3o/o

2o/o

7o/o

Oo/o

-7o/o

BC US Gov
1-3 yr

BC US Agency BC ABS

Source: MorninÉstar. Returns reoræent total return. ¡ncludinÉ d¡v¡dênds.

4.2%

BC US Agg BC Corp HY BC Emrg Mkt BC Gbl Agg

ElQ42077

trYTD

o.3% 0.0% o.o%

ML 3-mo
T-biil

BC Corp lnv
Grd

BC USTIPS BC uS Gov
Long

t.2Yo1,.L%o.6%

3.5%

0.9%

2.

U.S. Treasury Yreld Curve

Yeld (%)

+4Q2OO7
+4Q2016
+4Q2OI7

o246
Source: Bloomberg Data as of respective quarter end.

10 72 74

5.O%

4.5o/o

4.Oo/o

35%

3.Oo/o

2.5o/o

2.Oo/o

t.5o/o

7.Oo/o

Q.5o/o

O.Oo/o

16 18 20 22 24 26 2a 30

member SIPC. Sageview ¡s not aff¡l¡ated w¡th Cetera Adv¡sor Networl(s LLC. Fund returns shown are net of fund ex¡:n_%anO sales charges.

ø

ã

r--s
.r

6



Exhibit "4"
Asset Class Returns

2û03 -2017
2003 2004 2005 20CI6 2007 2008 2009 2010 20'll ¿012 2013 2014 2û15 2016 2417 Ann. Vol.

HffiMffi
Hilffiffiffi

HHHHffiffi
HHHHffiH
ffiffiAsset

Asset Asset

%5
ABset Ass€t

ABse Asset

!ó

Asset Asset As$et
All,oc.

E.3%26 2 9o %

Asset
Alloc.
ll.0%

in the Barclays 1--3m Treasury, 5% in the Barclays High YÌeld lndex, 5% ¡n the Bloomberg Commodity lndex and 5% in the NAREIT Equity REIT lndex. Balanced portfolio assumes annual

future returns. lnvestors cannot invest directly in an index. Please see disclosure page at end for index definitions.
Source: JPMorgan Asset Management. Data as of December 31-,2QL7.

member SIPC. Sagev¡ew ¡s not aff¡l¡ated w¡th Cetera Adv¡sor Networks LLC. Fund retums shown are net of fund ef,efland sates cnargee

12., I

REITS

12.29"

Små¡l
cåp

18.3 Vo

RETTs

3 1.604

Comdly

¿ . 1',o

Fir.ed
ficonre

¡1.3%

Cash

4.80å

REITs

15.7 %

Små¡l
cap

- t.67"

Hrgh
Yield

3.2 %

En
Esurty

- 53.2%

ot
Eguity

- 13.1v"

REI't s

Ca sh

4.8 "Â

La rge
cap

5. 5 nr"

Lå rge
cap
37.0%

Comclly

3 5 .6 e.,"

High
Yield

REfTs

35.fl,'b

High
Yield

59.¡t%

Cash

1.8o,i'

Comdty

16 . ?.À

&coñe
s.!!6

Equ¡ty

3S-O96

Comdty

lE .9 ').

F¡rcd
¡rcomc
5.S%

Ca sh

0.1%

ot
Eguity

32.5%

REITs

2 8.0 e;

13.3".i

Comdty.

1t.lv"

DM
Equity

Cåsh

0. 1e;

F¡Ied
lncorne

6.5%

Eil
Equtty

-,t8.2%

Comdty

1. 1"..

Ca sh

0. 1",.

F¡red
lncome

{.?%

16,3%

cap
Smaü

High
Yield

14.8 9.

Lå rge
cap

1 5 . f',/"

Ca sh

0. r%

F¡rcd
lnco¡l¡c

-2.0%

ET
Equrty

-2.3%

C off¡dly

9.5"'¡

Small
cap

-¡1.4%

Comdty.

24.Í ".i

fl
ESU¡ty

- {¿t.6'6

Ca sh

0.00,!

Hiqh
Yield

0 .0'å

Esuity

-r.8%

Equity

- ¡1.5%

Comdty.

17 .0"k

Elt

Dlll

fi¡cd
hl'o¡F
o.5t6

Ce sh

0.0 %

Firêd
krco¡ne

8.6%

DX
Equrty

t.5%

Cash

0.3 %

Large
csp

12.0%

Comdty

11.I -qt

1.7 "^

C omdty.

Fa¡ed
lncorm
3.5?t

Cash

0 .8 e'ã

La rge
cåp

2r.8%

Sn¡€ll
cap

l¡1.67c

23.9"/"

Comdly

F¡IGd
hrcoßre

¡1. 116

Cash

1.0"ã

La rge
cap

28.7 +;

H¡gh
Yield

32.4"k

REITs

3l .13i"

High
Y¡eld

13.2"t

High
Yìe ld

10.40/a

REITs

8.7 %

RErT s

8.6 e;

- 0.¡û96

t)fÍ
Equity

H¡qh
Yie ld

Snrsll

¡1.9%

cap
rl¡gh
Yield

REITs

2 .9 a/.

Cssh

0.0 %

Lsrge
cap

f 6.0 0¿

Småll

- 1.27o

cap

Sman

27.2%

cap
- 33.8%

Smell
cep

Lsrge
cap

2 6.5%

Hign
Ylelc

26.91,

f¡Ied
hconæ

7.Orô

Large
c¿p

15.8%

cap
Smôll

¡1.6%

Lå rge
cap

4.9 o¡ô

Cash

3.0 %

Fi¡ed
hconle
¡.{%

Hrgh
Yie ld

3 .6..6

Comdly

9.10,â

La rge
cap

10 .9 ",/o

Cash

t.2%

Ftuðd
hrconË
4.3%

REIïs

27.9%

Small
cep

26.996

Çorndty

16.8 %

ET
Equitt
t9.2%

Lårge
csp
2.1"/"

Htgh
Yield

hcome
7.8t6

R.ElTs

8.3o¡

DT
Equrty

17.9 yo

Efl
Eqüity

t8.Grt6

High
Yie ld

19.6 ?,

REtTs

19 .7 sb

REI-[s

11.1./"

Large
cap

9.9 o/o

REITs

?2.3"ô

Comdty

l8 .8 sr

Lsrge
cap

{4.5 %

H¡gh
Yield

11.3','.

Fared
lncolne

3.3%

Cash

0.8 %

High
Yield

9.6e;

Dil
Equity

8.6tú

Comdty

0.3".b

Cs sh

't. 2 0.å

F¡¡Gd
JocônE

¿1.1'6

d
7



¿
\

sXF
]

,k
'r



a

Executive Su rffiáþf ätqö Observations

Assets tolal $72,921,596 at Decembe r 3t, 2Ot7 up from $70,256,359 at September 30, 2Ot7

Activity during the quarter: none
-Previous trades occurred to adjust target equity allocation down from 66% to 640/o in August and from 640/o lo 620/o in September:

For the quarter, the net total return was 3.81%. This closely tracked the custom benchmark return of 3.93%, with outperformance from Baird Core

Plus offsetting slight underperformance from the Vanguard Corporate High Yield fund. Additionally, foreign tax withholding on the Vanguard

Developed Markets lndex fund and the Vanguard Emerging Markets fund also mildly detracted from results.

For the past 12 months, the net total return was 14.83%, slightly outperforming the benchmark return of 14.82o/o.

The portfolio is dominated by index funds, leading to a low overall expense ratio of O.L3o/o.

The three actively scored funds by SageView all score in the top decile or top quartile of rankings, while all index funds receive a pass rating.

Recommendations to be made at meeting

a

a

a

a

No representatives or warranties are being made as to the tax effect, performance, past or future, or fìnancial impÂctofdìis
accuracy or content are implied or expressed. The information above must be interpreted in the context ol and ié ùualiffed

summary. This informat¡on is provided as an informal report; no warrant¡es as to the
by, all the information contained ¡n the prospectuses. 4 9



Total Assets70 of Plan AssetsFund

Asset AËËåti'ôiì oy Fund
As of L2/31,/2OL7

Vanguard lnst¡tutional lndex I

Vanguard Developed Markets lndex lnstl

Baird Core Plus Bond lnst

Metropolitan West Total Return Bd I

Vanguard Short-Term Corp Bd ldx Admiral

Vanguard Extended Market lndex Admiral

Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm

Vanguard Emerging Mkts Stock ldx Arlm

Fidelity@ Government Cash Reserves

40.L3% $29,272,263.37
L4.O9% $LO,279,222.92
LL.5,6% $8,435,722.28
LL.55% $8,406,537.60
9.54% $6,960,978.34
7.22% $5,266,019.28
3.A7% $2,807,637.97
2.O2% $L,470,94tLs
0.03% $22,273.O7

Portfolio Composition
As of L2/31,/2OL7

lntemationâl Stod(s 16.1 l%

Bonds 36.52016

US Stocks 47.35%

Stocks 63.45%

Domestic Bonds 36.52%

I cash I Bonds I Stocks I Caslt
I lnternat¡onal Stocks

I Domestic Bonds I uSStocks

S¡Í,C. Sagev¡ew b not affil¡ated with Cetera Adv¡sor Networks. Fund returns shown are net of fund expenses and 
?F_clïles" a

Total Market Value: 100.000/o $72.921.595.98

10



Fu nd Pertort#'ä"iê'ä Su m mary
As of t2/31,/20L7

Fund

Benchmark
Category

3 Years
Annual¡zed

5 Years
Annual¡zed

10 Years
Annual¡zed

SageView
RankingAsset Class Rat¡o

Expense
YTD TYear(o/o) of Plan 3 Month

Fidelity@ Government Cash Reserves

ICE BofAML US 3M Trsy Bill TR USD*

Cat Morningstar Money Market - Taxable

Vanguard Short-Term Gorp B<l ldx Admiral

BBgBarc Gredit 1-5 Yr TR USD*

Cat Morningstar Short-Term Bond

Baird Core Plus Bond lnst

BBgBarc US Agg Bond TR USD*

Cat: Morn¡ngstar lntermed¡ate-Term Bond

Metropolitan West Total Return Bd I

BBgBarc US Agg Bond TR USD*

Cat Morningstar lntermediateTerm Bond

Vanguard H¡gh-Yield Corporate Adm

ICE BofAML US High Y¡eld TR USD*

Cat Morn¡nÉþtar High Y¡eld Bond

Vanguard lnstitutional lndex I

S&P 5OO TR USD*

Cat Morn¡ngstar Large Blend

Vanguard Extended Market lndex Admiral

S&P Completion TR USD*

Cat Momingstar Mid.cap Blend

Vanguard Developed Markets lndex lnstl

FTSE Dv E( US TR USD*

Cat MorninÉlstar Foreign Large Blend

Vanguarcl Emerging Mkts Stock ldx Adm

FTSE EMs AC China A lncl (US RIC) NR USD*

Cat Morn¡ngstar Divers¡fied Emerg¡ng Mkts

Money Market-Taxable 0.03%

Short-Term Bond 9.54%

lntermediatsTerm Bond LL.56%

lntermed¡ateTerm Bond LL.s5%

High Yield Bond 3.87%

Large Blend 40.L3%

Mid€ap Blend 7.22%

Foreign Large Blend L4.O9Yo

Diversified Emerg¡ng MKs 2.O2%

o.20

0.28

0.17

-0.04

-0.13

{.04

0.56

0.39

o.29

0.38

0.39
0.29

o.L2

o.4L

0.45

6.63

6.64
6.4L

4.42

4.84
5.45

4.45

4.90

3.94

6.29

6.70
6.27

0.56

o.86

0.48

2.46

2.32
L.73

4.65

3.54

3.72

3.43

3.54
3.72

7.L5

7.48

6.48

21.79

21,.83

20.44

L8.LL

LA.LL

15.9s

26.46

26.29
25..L2

31.38

31.06
34.20

0.56

0.86
0.48

2.46

2.32
L.73

4.65

3.54
3.72

3.43

3.54
3.72

7.15

7.48

6.48

2L.79

21,.83

20.44

L8.L1,

L8.LL
15.95

26.46

26.29
25.L2

31.38

31.06
34.20

o.22

o.4t
0.20

2.LL

1.99
L.47

3.15

2.24

2.23

2.O5

2.24
2.23

5.58

6.39
4.93

11.38

LL.4L
9.72

9.88

9.80
8.18

8.96

8.s9
7.73

7.51,

7.72

7.98

o.L4

0.27

o.L2

1.93

1.83
1.15

2.9L

2.LO

2.O5

2.51,

2.LO

2.05

5.22

5.80
4.63

L5.76

15.79
L4.25

14.58

L4.49
13.30

8.30

8.18
7.27

3.49

4.43
4.LL

o.42

0.39
0.26

NA

3.49
2.2s

5.28

4.O1.

4.06

5.59

4.0L

4.06

6.93

7.89

6.44

8.50

8.50
7.60

9.29

LL7
7.86

2.38

2.61,

L.79

1,.29

1,.78

1.64

0.37 NA

0.49

0.07 Pass

o.74

O.3O TOP DEC

0.76

O.44 TOP DEC

0.76

0.13 TOP QUAR

1.01

0.04 Pass

0.93

0.08 Pass

1.05

0.06 Pass

L.O2

O.L4 Pass

1.35

*lnvestment Pol¡cy Benchmark

slPC. Sageview ¡s not affiliated with Cetera Advisor Networl(s- Fund returns shown are net of fund expenses and 
äes_claFes. 4

LL



Investment Discussion diþiiidfäry - Current Investments

Fund Name
o/o of Plan Assets
Category

Comment
Date Comments

Baird Core Plus Bond lnst
11.56
lntermediateTerm Bond

Metropolitan West Total Return Bd I

11.55
lntermediateTerm Bond

L2ßA2OL7

L2/3L/2OL7

Performance Update (L2/31 /2OL7): The fund outperformed the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Universal
Bond lndex in Q4. An overweight to investment grade bonds, particularly BBB rated bonds, contributed
to performance. Exposure to non agency residential mortgages was also a positive. An underweight to
high y¡eld bonds and emerging market debt were detractors. Over the last year, the fund was well
ahead of its benchmark. Position¡ng with¡n credit and securitized sectors contributed to performance.

Strategy Summary: This portfolio is manaeled by a team of 5 co managers, each of whom contr¡bute to
research in their respec'tive sectors. The fund utilizes a duration neutral approach relative to the
benchmark. Typically, portfolio managers hope to generate the most excess return (about 40% of
alpha) through security selection, then sector allocation (30% of alpha), yield curve posit¡on¡ng (25% of
alpha), and lastly trade execution (5% of alpha). Credit anal¡ats first determine which issuers appear to
offer the best value within each sector. Only U.S. dollar denom¡nated securit¡es are ut¡lized ¡n th¡s fund
with no use of derivative securities.

Performance Update (L2/3A2OL7): The fund kept pace with its benchmark (Bloomberg Barclays US

Aggregate) in Q4. The overall conservative theme has remained in place. An overall shorter portfolio
duration was a detractor as longer interest rates declined. An underweight to the credit sectors
detracted performance as that sector rallied, but this was somewhat offset by allocat¡on to secur¡tized
(ABS, non aElency MBS, etc.) secur¡ties. The fund was ahead of ¡ts benchmark over the last year.
Positive attribution came from the securitized sectors, non agency residential MBS specifically. The
fund remains true to its disciplined, value basecl approach, reflected in a focus on higher quality, more
defensive areas of the market and a relat¡vely short durat¡on profile.

Strategy Summar$ The Metwest Total Return fund appl¡es a long term value discipl¡ne while
emphasizing fundamental bottom up research, which represents the most important facet of portfol¡o
construction process. The core of the investment process ¡s a long term econom¡c outlook, which is
determined by the generalist investment team on a quarterly basis and reviewed constantly. The
portfolio construction process is made up of five strategies that include: 1) duration manaEiement, 2)
yield curve positioning, 3) sector allocation, 4) security selection, and 5) opportunist¡c ideas.

SIPC. Sagev¡ew ¡s not affil¡ated w¡th Cetera Adv¡sor Networks. Fund returns shown are net ot lund expens€s and 
fles_cîTes. ø

L2



lPs HistE#Bäfiranking

o3/2OL5 06/201.5 O9/2O75 L2/2Ot5 O3i2Ot6 06/2016 O9/2OL6 L2/2O!6 O3/20r7 O6/2OL7 09/2017 72/2OL7Fund Name

F¡delity@ Goyernment Cash Reserves NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Vanguard Short-Term Coip Bd ldx Adm¡ral NA NA NA NA NA NA Pass Pass Pass Pass Pass Pass

Baird Core Plus Bond lnst TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC

Metropol¡tan West Total Return Bd I TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC lOP DEC TOP DEC

Vanguard HiEh-Y¡eld Corporate Adm TOP QUAR TOP QUAR TOPQUAR TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP DEC TOP QUAR TOP QUAR TOP QUAR TOP QUAR TOP QUAR TOP QUAR

Vanguard lnstitutional lndex I NA NA NA NA NA NA Pass Pass Pass Pass Pass

Vanguard Extended Market lndex Adm¡ral NA NA NA NA NA NA Pass Pass Pass Pass Pass

Vanguard Developed Markets lndex lnstl NA NA NA NA NA NA Pass Pass Pass Pass Pass

Vanguard Emerging Mkts Stock ldx Adm NA NA NA NA NA NA Pass Pars Pass Pass Pass

SIPC. Sagev¡ew b not affil¡ated with Cetera Adv¡sor Networks. Fund returns shown are net of fund expenses and 
äes_cI$es,

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

4
L3



Fund scu#E $rimmary

Total
Return

Compos¡te
Rank¡ng

Roll¡ng 12
Mo Perf .

(5 Yrs.)

Roll¡ng 36
lv¡o Perf.

{10 Yrs.)

Sharpe
Ratio

(60 Mos.)

Up Capture
Rat¡o

(5 Yrs.)

Down
Capture

Ratio
(5 Yrs. )

SageView
Normalized

Ra nkingFund Name T¡cker

Expense
Ratio

Alpha
(60 Mos,)

RSquared
(3 Yrs)

Baird Core Plus Bond lnst BCOIX LL% 20% L7% 48% L3% L5% a% 43% 3% 4o/o

Metropol¡tan West Total Return Bd I MWTIX 32% 29% L4% L4o/o L6Vo 2L% M% L6% LOVo

Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm VWEAX 32% 46Yo 4OVo 49% L9% 2l% 74% L6% 2%

SlÞC. Sageview b not affil¡ated with CeteE Advisr Networlc- Fund returns shown are net of fund expenses and 
fles_cTães.

4Vo

L7o/o

ø
L4



Exhibit "4"
Baird Core Plus Bond lnst
Ranking Vs. Peers - lntermediate-Term Bond

Total Return Composite Rank¡ng

1O Year

5 Year

3 Year

1 Year

Rolling 12 Month - 5 Years

Rolling 36 Month - 10 Years

6.00%

tL.oo%
9.00%

18.00%

10.80%

20.L20/o

L7.OLo/o

48.OOo/o

December 37-,2OL7

lntermediate-Term Bond Universe: L257 Funds

Sharpe Ratio - 6O Months

Alpha - 60 Months

Up Gapture Ratio - 5 years

Down Capture Ratio - 5 years

Expense Ratio 0.3

Sagev¡ew Normalized Ranking

STATUS

75o/o

BCOIX

L3.OOo/o

L5.OOo/o

8.00%

43.OOo/o

3.00%

Style Gonsistency to Benchmark

BBEBaTC US AEg Bond TR USD

LOo/o

Top
Score

4.OOo/o

TOP DECILER2

25o/o 50o/o

Bottom
Score

4o/o

SIPC. Sagev¡ew b not affil¡ated with Cetera Advisor Networks. Fund returns shown are net of fund expenses and 
fles_cIa$es- ø

RankingPerformance Ranking RankingRatio Statistics

RankingFund Expense

Rank¡ngStyle Consistency Sageview Normalized Rank¡ng

15



Exhibit "4"
Metropolitan West Total Return Bd I

Rank¡ng Vs. Peers - Intermediate-Term Bond

MWTIX

1:6.OOo/o

2L.OOo/o

44.OOYI

16.00%

10.o0%

4.OOo/o

TOP DECILE

Total Return Gomposite Rank¡ng

Roll¡ng 12 Month - 5 Years

Rolling 36 Month - 10 Years

Style Consistency to Benchmark

BBElBarc US Agg Bond TR USD

1O Year

5 Year

3 Year

1 Year

3.O0%

22.OOo/o

52.OOo/o

s5.00%

3l.60o/0

29.28o/o

L3.83o/o

L4.OOo/oR2

December 3t,2OL7
lntermediateTerm Bond Universe: t257 Funds

Sharpe Ratio - 6O Months

Alpha - 60 Months

Up Capture Ratio - 5 years

Down Capture Ratio - 5 years

Expense Ratio o.44

Sagev¡ew Normalized Ranking

STATUS

7.Oo/o 25o/o 5Oo/o 75o/o

Score
Bottom
Score

4o/o

SIPC. Sageview is not affiliated with Cetera Advisor Networks. Fund returns shown are net of fund epenses and sÄes_cla6es.

Top

a

RankingPerformance Ranking RankingRatio Stat¡st¡cs

Rank¡ngFund Expense

RankingStyle Cons¡stency SageView Normalized Ranking

16



Exhibit "4"
Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm
Rank¡ng Vs. Peers - High Yield Bond

Total Return Composite Ranking

December 31,2OL7
High Yield Bond Universe:682 Funds

Sharpe Ratio - 60 Months

Alpha - 6O Months

Up Capture Ratio - 5 years

Down Capture Ratio - 5 years

Expense Ratio 0.13

Sagev¡ew Normalized Ranking

STATUS

1O Year

5 Year

3 Year

1 Year

38.00%

30.00%

37..OOo/o

33.OO%

3l.90o/o

46.37o/o

40.39o/o

VWEAX

19.00%

21".OOo/o

74.OO%

16.00%

2.OOo/o

Ro¡ling 12 Month - 5 Years

Roll¡ng 36 Month - 10 Years

Style Consistency to Benchmark

BBgBarc US HY 2% lssuer Cap TR USD R2

L7.OOo/o

TOP QUART¡LE49.OOo/o

LOo/o 25o/o 50o/o 75o/o

Score
Bottom
Score

t7o/o

SIPC. Sagev¡ew ¡s not affiliated w¡th Cetera Advisor Networks. Fund returns shown are net of fund expenses and sAes_cîTes.

Top

ø

Rank¡ngPerformance Rankinf Rank¡ngRatio Statistics

RankinSFund Expense

RankingStyle Consistency Sagev¡ew Normalized Ranking

t7



1',.
'f

f-oxt!

\
f



Portfolio Retu rn üSloÖ.îËtor Bench mark
As of t2/31,/2O17

Std Dev
5Yr

Prospectus
Exp Ratio5 Year3 Year3 MonthPerformance As Of December 31,.2OL7 YTD 7.Year

Irvine Ranch Water District Post-Employment Benefits Trust

lrvine Ranch Water District Post-Employment Benefits Trust Custom Benchmark

lrvine Ranch water D¡strict Post-Employment Benefits Trust Custom CategoryAverages
Benchmark

3.81 14.88 L4.A3

3.93 L4.82 L4.82

3.73 13.98 1"Íì.98

NA

7.67

6.59

NA

9.51

8.55

NA

6.34

7.65

0.13

NA

0.91

40.L3%

23.LL%

L4.O9%

9.54%

7.22%

3.47%

2.O2%

o.o3%

¡nstitutional Portfolio 6G3G10 3.45 L4.29 L4.29 6.32 7.65 5.98 NA

MSC|World NR USD 5.51 22.40 22.40 9.26 LL.64 9.85 NA

tlndusry Aveþge Exp Ratio o.89%. Based on ptan assets $soMir+

S&P 5OO TR USD

BBgBarc US Agg Bond TR USD

FTSE Dv Ex US TR USD

BBgBarc Credit 1-5 Yr TR USD

S&P Completion TR USD

ICE BofAML US High Y¡eld TR USD

FTSE EMsAC China A lncl(US RIC) NR USD

ICE BofAML US 3M Trsy BillTR USD

3 Months YTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years

I lrvine Ranch Water D¡str¡ct Post-Employment Benefits Trust

ffil lrvine Ranch Water Distr¡ct Post-Employment Benefits Trust Custom Benchmark

Et lnstitutional Portfolio 60-30-10
I MSCI World NR USD

llndustry Avera€le Expense Ratio Source: 4Ot(R) Averaées Book, 16th Edition, published by HR

lnvestment Consultants
The lnst¡tutional Portfol¡o 6O3G1O cons¡sts of 6O% MSGI World NR USD, 30% BBgBarc US Agg Bond
TR USD and 10% ICE BofAML US 3M Trsy Bill TR USD

slPc. sagev¡ew b not afñl¡ated with cetera adv¡sof Networks. Fund returns shown afe net of fund expenses and 
aes_cîryes.

j
L

5
(l,
É.
'o
o

.N
G
:lcc

ã
oF

I

26

24

22

20

l8
l6

L2

10

I
6

4

2

0

a

WerghtBenchmark

L9



M a n age m Ëfrt'Sô'l e An a tysis

VALUE

As of L2/3L/20L7
Domestic Equity Style Box

BLEND GROWTH

I.ARGE CAP

o Vanguard lnstitutional lndex l($95.52 bn)

r Vanguard Extended Market lndex Admiral
($a.05 bn)

MID CAP

SMALL CAP

Average Market Cap. llsted ¡n parentheses

SIPC. Sagev¡ew is not affil¡ated with Cetera Adv¡sor NetwortG. Fund retums shown are net of fund expenses and 
?les_cUües. a

20



Fixed lncome - Single Computation
January 2008 - December 2O17

1

=(ú
=ø

0
a Vanguard Short-Term Corp Bd ldx Admiral
O Baird Core Plus Bond lnst
O Metropolitan WestTotal Return Bd I

@ Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm

-1

-1 0 1

Duration

"ö

5Yr

Ç-s

I

Ç

t

Govt

Corp

@

-o

n

Yrs

G

I

I

I

I

i-s
I

ü

¡.y.15+yr

Govt 5-10Yrs

H.Y.1-5Yr

Govt 1-3Yrs

Oorp 5-10YrsCorp 1-3Yrs

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

H.Y.10-1
I

Manager Style Box

Exhibit "Au

S|FC. Sagev¡ew b not afnl¡ated with Cetera Adv¡sor Networks. Fund retums shown are net of fund expenses and 
Aes_cz¡Fes. 4

2L



Equity - Single Computation
January 2OOg - December 2017

1

o
ED

o
J

(t
E(t)

0
O Vanguard lnstitutional lndex I

O Vanguard Extended Market lndex Admiral

1

-1 0

Value - Growth

1

o

I

e

G fl--

SmallGrowth

Mid GrowthMid Value

Top Growth

n
Top Value

D

Small Value

tr

Manager Style Box

Exhibit "A"

SlÍ¡C. Sagev¡ew b not affil¡ated with Cetera Advisor Networks. Fund returns shown are net of fund expenses and 
fles_czlfes. 4

22



lnternational Equity - Single Computation
January 2008 - December 2017

USD

1

0
o Vanguard Developed Markets lndex lnstl

MSc_l USD

0 1

_!_
I

o

n
MSCIACW Ex USA SmallGrowthEx USA SmallValue NR USD

MSCIACW Ex USA Growth N

n
ACW Ex USAValue NR USD

n

Manager Style Box

Exhibit "4"

SIPC. Sagev¡ew is not affil¡ated with cetera Advisor l{etworks. Fund returns shown are net of tund expenses and 
fles_czfes. ø

23



Emerging Market - Single Computation
January 2008 - December 2O17

1

0
O Vanguard Emerging Mkts Stock ldx Adm

-l

1 0 1

-1

o

n
MSCI EM SmallGrowth GREM SmallValue GR USD

MSCI EM Large Growth GR U

!
SCI EM LargeValue GR USD

!

Manager Style Box

Exhibit "4"

SIPC. Sagev¡ew ¡s not affiliated with Cetera Adyisor Networks. Fund returns shown are net of fund expenses and 
fles_cffes ø

24



./

\

ï
Exhibit "A"



Quarterly I nvestment Analysis Criteria
Exhibit "4"

All active plan investment options are reviewed quarterly against their peer group and index benchmark to determine the performance and quality of each offering. Each

are evaluated using the following criteria:

t. Trailing 1, 3, 5 and 10 year returns - Total return is a basic measure of a fund's performance. lnvestors tend to focus more on total return than any other measure of a

fund's success or failure. Fund returns over each period are factored into a weighted average, based on the life of a fund. Recent returns receive a slightly higher

weighting, while older returns, which may have been produced under different conditions, are weighted less.

2. Rolling 12-month returns (5 years) - The use of 12-month rolling returns minimizes the problem of end-point sensitivity. To score high, a manager must consistently

outperform peers across a variety of market cycles, not just the current cycle.

3. Rolling 36 month returns (10 years) - Using 36-month rolling returns allows us to assess fund returns over longer time segments, thus putting more emphasis on

performance across different market cycles.

4. Style Consistency to the appropriate index - We utilize R-squared to assess whether the funds selected for the plan continue to operate and perform as expected

within their appropriate asset class. R-squared measures the closeness between a fund's returns and movements in the benchmark. All active funds have some

deviation from their benchmark, but excessive deviation could indicate that a fund is drifting away from its stated category mandate.

5. Sharpe Rat¡o - This is a measure of a fund's risk-adjusted performance. How much additional risk did an investor have to assume to achieve a greater return? The

Sharpe Ratio is calculated by dividing the annualized return in excess of the risk free Treasury bill rate by the standard deviation of returns earned over that same time

frame. This ratio is an excellent measure for determining whether an investor is being rewarded for taking on additional risk.

6. Alpha - The use of Alpha allows us to gauge the effectiveness of the manager. Alpha is the difference between the portfolio's actual return and its expected return
g¡ven the funds level of risk as calculated by beta.

7. UpCaptureRatio(5years) -Theupcapturerat¡ocalculatesthepercentageofreturnofanindexthatafundhascapturedduringupmarketcycles. lttracksthefund's
relative performance versus the appropriate ¡ndex when the index is going up.

8. Down Capture Ratio (5 year) - The down capture ratio calculates the percentage of return of an index a fund has captured during down market cycles. Funds that
perform well in this category tend to reduce the downside loss for investors during bear markets.

9. Expense Ratio - All else equal, a lower expense ratio is preferred. The expense ratio is compared as a percentage of the appropriate category average and then given a

score based upon that percentage. This rewards low-cost funds and penalizes high-cost funds. Some may (correctly) argue that expense ratios are "double welghted" ¡n

our scoring methodology, because performance returns are net of expenses, but fiduciaries are encouraged to carefully manage expenses.

Each fund is benchmarked to a specific market index, and fund performance is evaluated and compared to a relevant peer group using Morningstar category

classifications. A fund is given a peer group ranking for each cr¡terion, shown as a percentage. A rank¡ng of LO% indicates a fund is in the top LOo/o of its peer group for that

criterion. The percentage rankings for all criteria are then averaged to give a fund its average ranking score.

The lower the average ranking score the better. For example, a fund with an average ranking score of 25o/o would in general be a better overall fund than a comparable fund

with a rankingscore of 50o/o.

All funds with at least a three year track record are scored in the above manner. A fund is then classified as Top Decile, top Quartile, 2nd Quartile, 3rd Quartile or 4ü

Quartile based upon the overall score compared to all other funds within that particular asset category.

A-26
ø 26



Passive lnvestment Options Analysis Criteria
Exhibit "4"

All passive ¡nvestment options are reviewed quarterly aga¡nst their peer group and index benchmark to determine the performance and quality of each offering. Each are
evaluated using the following criteria:

1,. Expense Ratio - The percentage of fund assets, net of reimbursements, used to pay for operating expenses and management fees, including 12b-1 fees,
administrative fees, and all other asset-based costs incurred by the fund, except brokerage costs. Fund expenses are reflected in the fund's NAV. Sales charges are not
included in the expense ratio. The Prospectus Net Expense Ratio is collected annually from a fund's prospectus.

2. Tracking Error - A measure of the difference in returns between an investment and a benchmark. Tracking error is reported as a standard deviation of the difference
between the returns of an investment and its benchmark.

3. R-Squared - A statistical metric that ranges from zero to 100 and measures the percentage of portfolio's performance that is explained by the movement of its
benchmark index. R-Squared is helpful in assessing the reliability of alpha and beta in explaining a portfolio risk and return characteristics. An r-squared of 100 would
mean that the portfolio's performance movements are pefectly correlated with those of the benchmark over time, and would suggest that alpha and beta may be
relied upon w¡th a high degree of confidence.

4. Beta - A measure of the volatility, or systematic risk, of an investment in compar¡son to a market index as a whole. Beta is calculated using regression analysis. Beta
represents the tendency of an investment's returns to respond to moves in the market or index that it's calculated against. A beta of 1 indicates that the investment's
price moves with the market. A beta of less than 1 means that the investment is theoretically less volatile than the market. A beta of greater than 1 indicates that the
investment's price is theoretically more volatile than the market. The reliability of an investment's beta is a function of the investment's r-squared value in relation to
the benchmark. A high r-squared value signifies that the beta measure is reliable, while a low r-squared signif¡es that ¡t is potentially inaccurate.

Each of the criteria above caries a proprietary weight. An index fund is evaluated and ranked in each of the above criteria relative to their peer group. A fund is given a peer
group ranking for each criterion. The percentage rankings for all criteria are then weighted to give a fund its average ranking score.

The raw score is then normalized on a scale of 1 to 100, with 1 being the best and 100 the worst. The lop 75% of the funds in a category receive a passing score, while the
bottom 25%fat.

A-27
ø 27


	Agenda
	No. 5 - Minutes of Special Meeting of the IRWD Retirement Board
	No. 6 - IRWD Post Retirement Benefits Trust Investment Review as of December 31, 2017



